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Licensing

From: Darren Naraine
Sent: 03 October 2024 15:36
To: Licensing
Cc:
Subject: TEN application attached for the Festival event at Gaunt Estate, Wimborne - 26-29 

June 2025 - OBJECTION from Envi Health.
Attachments: Temporary Event Notice Application (DC) (1).pdf

Importance: High

Categories: Kathryn

Dear Licensing, 
 
Further to the TEN application attached for the Festival event at Gaunt Estate, Wimborne - 26-29 June 
2025, Environmental Health are objecting to this application. 
 
The application gives no detail on how the licensing objective, Prevention of Public Nuisance, will be 
upheld.  
 
A written and agreed Noise Management Plan (NMP), details of which have been provided to the 
applicant previously, should give Environmental Health su�icient assurances to withdraw our 
objection. 
 
Regards 
 
Darren Naraine  

 

Environmental Protection Team Leader 
Place Services  
Dorset Council 

 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 
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